
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 

WASHINGTON DC 

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY 

MEMORANDUM FOR AIR FORCE DEPARTMENTAL PUBLISHING OFFICE 

FROM: SAF/AQ 

SUBJECT: Delegations of Approval Authority for Air Force Publications 

This memorandum supersedes and revokes SAF/AQ memo, Delegation of Approval 
Authority for Air Force Publications, 9 Oct 2015. 

Subject to the limitations described in this memorandum, certification and approval 
authority for Air Force publications and forms is delegated to the Principal Deputy, SAF/AQ, 
who is authorized to sign as the approval and certification authority on Air Force Form 673 in 
accordance with Air Force Instruction (AFI) 33-360, Publications and Forms Management, 
paragraph 8.2. This delegation applies to all new and existing Air Force publications located in 
any series requiring SAF/AQ functional approval or certification to include Air Force Policy 
Directives or other publications where SAF/AQ certifies but is not the approval authority in 
accordance with AFI 33-360, paragraph 8.1.4. 

The Secretary of the Air Force remains the approval authority for Air Force Policy 
Directives, Air Force Policy Memorandums, and Air Force supplements to Department of 
Defense Directives in accordance with AFI 33-360, paragraph 8.2.4. 

Office of Primary Responsibility (QPR) and certification responsibilities remain 
unchanged. 

Attachment: 

William B. Roper, Jr. 
Assistant Secretary of the Air Force 
(Acquisition, Technology & Logistics) 

SAF/AQ memo, Delegation of Approval Authority, 9 Oct 2Q15 

cc: 
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